
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
 

 February 13, 2009 
 
 
 
 
          1800E3-RLG 
 
Better Life Television 
36505 Ditch Creek Road 
Rogue River, OR  97537 
 
 
       Re: K44FH, Coos Bay, OR. 
                                                                                                  BMPTTL-20081120AGF  
        Facility ID 5006 
 
Dear Permittee, 
 
 This is with respect to the above-referenced application for modification of low power television 
station K44FH.  CDBS shows this application requires tower registration.  Please comply within thirty 
(30) days.  Amendments to correct this issue must be filed electronically.  
 
Based on our tower registration determination study, using the technical specifications as filed in your 
above referenced proposed construction as follows: 
 
Latitude N 43-23-29.6 & Longitude W 124-14-57.1 & Overall Structure Height (AGL) 30 meters & Site 
Elevation (AMSL) 39 meters the following determination results were found: 
 
This structure requires FAA notification and FCC registration, based on a check of the coordinates, heights, and 
structure type you provided. As detailed below, one or more of the determination results produced a "fail slope" 
result, which means registration is required. 

DETERMINATION Results 

FAIL SLOPE (100:1)FAA REQ - 2733.0 Meters(8966.43 Feet) away & exceeds by 37.0 Meters (121.39 
Feet)  

Type C/R Latitude Longitude Name Address 
Lowest Elevation 

(m) 
Runway Length 

(m) 

AIRP R 43-24-
53.00N 

124-15-
38.00W 

SOUTHWEST 
OREGON 
RGNL 

COOS  
NORTH BEND, 
OR 

3.9 1621.8 

 

FAIL SLOPE (100:1)FAA REQ - 2164.0 Meters(7099.64 Feet) away & exceeds by 43.0 Meters (141.069 
Feet)  

Type C/R Latitude Longitude Name Address 
Lowest Elevation 

(m) 
Runway Length 

(m) 

AIRP R 43-24-
33.00N 

124-14-
16.00W 

SOUTHWEST 
OREGON 
RGNL 

COOS  
NORTH BEND, 
OR 

3.9 1621.8 

  
 
 



 Accordingly, if the tower is not registered within thirty (30) days from the date of this letter and 
the application electronically amended with the tower registration information, the above-referenced 
application WILL BE DISMISSED. 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        Hossein Hashemzadeh 
        Associate Chief  
                                                                                                        Video Division 
        Media Bureau 
 
C.C. Donald Martin 
 P.O. Box 8433 
 Falls Church, VA. 22041 
 
 
 


